AGENDA

The City Council of the City of Daingerfield shall meet in Regular Session Monday, December 8, 2025, at 6:00
p.m. in the Daingerfield Volunteer Fire Department located at 823 W.W.M. Watson Blvd. The order of business
will be as follows:

Call Meeting to Order.

Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance and Texas Pledge.

Public Comments

Public Hearing- Substandard and Dangerous Structures

il

moow»

n

600 Ochiltree Street
907 Linda Drive

408 Lindsey Street
208 Peak Street

508 Taylor Street
919 Carpenter Street

Consent Agenda
All Consent items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion and vote.
A. Deliberate and Act to Approve Minutes of November 10, 2025,

Business

Discuss, Consider, and Possibly Take Action Regarding:

A

Deliberate and Act on Resolution 12082025-01 declaring the structure located at 600 Ochiltree
Street to be a substandard and dangerous structure, ordering its demolition and full abatement,
establishing deadlines for compliance, and authorizing City staff to take all necessary actions to
carry out the Council’s order.
Deliberate and Act on Resolution 12082025-02 declaring the property located at 907 Linda
‘Drive to be a public nuisance due to unsafe conditions and overgrowth, ordering vegetation
removal, debris cleanup, and securing of the structure, establishing deadlines for compliance,
and authorizing City staff to take all necessary actions to carry out the Council’s order.
Deliberate and Act on Resolution 12082025-03 declaring the vacant lot located at 408 Lindsey
Street to be a public nuisance due to excessive overgrowth, ordering vegetation removal and lot
cleanup, establishing deadlines for compliance, and authorizing City staff to take all necessary
actions to carry out the Council’s order.
Deliberate and Act on Resolution 12082025-04 declaring the structure located at 208 Peak
Street to be a substandard and dangerous structure, ordering its demolition and full abatement,
establishing deadlines for compliance, and authaorizing City staff to take all necessary actions to
carry out the Council’s order.
Deliberate and Act on Resolution 12082025-05 declaring the structure located at 508 Taylor
Street to be a substandard and dangerous structure, ordering its demolition and full abatement,
establishing deadlines for compliance, and authorizing City staff to take all necessary actions to
carry out the Council’s order.
Deliberate and Act on Resolution 12082025-06 declaring the property located at 919 Carpenter
Street to be a public nuisance due to burned structure remains and hazardous debris ordering
debris removal and lot cleanup, establishing deadlines for compliance, and authorizing City staff
to take all necessary actions to carry out the Council's order.
Deliberate and Act on Request by Taylor Baumgardner with Summit Location on behalf of Keith
and Mica West to Extend a Variance Allowing Installation of a free-standing billboard located at
1015 Linda Drive _
Deliberate and Act on Request by Taylor Baumgardner with Summit Location on behalf of Jose
Benitez to Extend a Variance Allowing Installation of a free-standing billboard located at 1016
Linda Drive
Discuss, Consider and Possibly take Action regarding potential regulations for outdoor tire
storage, including screening and fencing requirements for tire shops and direction to staff,
Deliberate and Act to Acknowledge the resignation of Economic Development Board Member
Chris Smith.



AGENDA

K. Deliberate and Act on Resolution 12082025-07 Engaging Hyde Kelley LLP to Provide Legal
Services to the City, Designating George Hyde as City Attorney and Assistant City Attorneys

from Hyde Kelley LLP.

7. Monthly Departmental Reports: Informational reports only; no action to be taken:
A. Animal Shelter, Code Enforcement, EMS, Fire, Library, Municipal court, Police, Public Works

B. Financial

C. City Manager
i. Projects, Christmas in the Park & Christmas Party

8. Monthly Boards and Commissions Minutes: /nformational reports only; no action to be taken:

A. Northeast Texas Municipal Water District

B. Daingerfield Economic Development
C. Notice of Possible Approval of Tax Abatement Agreement-Commissioner Court.
9. Adjournment.

Note: This meeting shall be conducted pursuant to the Texas Government Code Section 551.001 et seq. At any time during the
meeting the City Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive session on any of the above posted agenda items in accordance
with the sections 551.071, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct (Consultation with Attormey), §551.072
(Deliberations about Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), and/or
§551.087 (Economic Development). All items listed above are eligible for Council discussion and/or action.

)

Wade KerlE)-éyor

I, Amanda Sanders, certify that the above notice of meeting was posted in a public place before 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday,
December 2, 2025,

\
,\-\ g
N onde, <RVl s—

Amanda Sanders, City Secretary SEAL g,
O WGERFIg,
PR RIS Lo 2,
= i .5

S 0. A D

§8 %%
Sl % =
S =i =
Qo H P E

.--'“nu-"'...ﬁ
&;ﬁ ﬂq * ‘k' \\\\\



CITY SECRETARY’S AGENDA NOTES
December 8, 2025

2. Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance and Texas Pledge.

3. Public Comments: At this time, anyone wilf be allowed fo speak on any matter other than personnel
matters and matters under litigation, for length of time not to exceed three minutes. No Council
discussion or action may take place on a matter until such matter has been placed on an agenda and
posted in accordance with the law.

If, at a meeting of a governmental body, a member of the public or of the governmental body inquiries about a
subject for which notice has not been given as required by this subchapter, the notice provisions of this subchapter
do not apply to:

(1) a statement of specific factual information given in response to the inquiry; or
(2) a recitation of existing policy in response to the inquiry.

4. Public Hearing- Substandard and Dangerous Structures

A.

600 Ochiltree Street- Address conditions at 600 Ochiltree Street identified by code enforcement
staff as a possible substandard and/or dangerous structure. Staff will present current conditions
and a recommendation for Council action.

907 Linda Drive- Address conditions at 907Linda Drive identified by code enforcement to be a
public nuisance due to unsafe conditions and overgrowth. Staff will present current conditions
and a recommendation for Council action.

408 Lindsey Street- Address conditions at 408 Lindsey Street identified by code enforcement
staff to be a public nuisance due to excessive overgrowth. Staff will present current conditions
and a recommendation for Council action.

208 Peak Street- Address conditions at 208 Peak Street identified by code enforcement staff as
a possible substandard and/or dangerous structure. Staff will present current conditions and a
recommendation for Council action.

508 Taylor Street- Address conditions at 508 Taylor Street identified by code enforcement staff
as a possible substandard and/or dangerous structure. Staff will present current conditions and a
recommendation for Council action. _

919 Carpenter Street- Address conditions at 919 Carpenter Street identified by code
enforcement staff to be a public nuisance due to burned structure remains and hazardous debris.
Staff will present current conditions and a recommendation for Council action.

5. Consent Agenda
All consent items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion and vote.
A. Deliberate and Act to Approve Minutes of November 10, 2025. Draft of the Minutes can be

found on pages 6-8 of your packets.

6. Business
Discuss, Consider, and Possibly Take Action Regarding
A. Deliberate and Act on Resolution 12082025-01 declaring the structure located at 600

Ochiltree Street to be a substandard and dangerous structure, ordering its demolition
and fult abatement, establishing deadlines for compliance, and authorizing City staff to
take all necessary actions to carry out the Council’s order: Council Summary, Resolution
and Abatement order in separate property hearing packet.

Deliberate and Act on Resolution 12082025-02 declaring the property located at 907
Linda Drive to be a public nuisance due to unsafe conditions and overgrowth, ordering
vegetation removal, debris cleanup, and securing of the structure, establishing deadlines
for compliance, and authorizing City staff to take all necessary actions to carry out the
Council’s order: Council Summary, Resolution and Abatement order in separate property
hearing packet.

Deliberate and Act on Resolution 12082025-03 declaring the vacant lot located at 408
Lindsey Street to be a public nuisance due to excessive overgrowth, ordering vegetation



removal and lot cleanup, establishing deadlines for compliance, and authorizing City
staff to take all necessary actions to carry out the Council’s order. Council Summary,
Resolution and Abatement order in separate property hearing packet,

D. Deliberate and Act on Resolution 12082025-04 declaring the structure located at 208 Peak
Street to be a substandard and dangerous structure, ordering its demolition and full
abatement, establishing deadlines for compliance, and authorizing City staff to take all
necessary actions to carry out the Council’s order: Council Summary, Resolution and
Abatement order in separate property hearing packet.

E. Deliberate and Act on Resolution 12082025-05 declaring the structure located at 508
Taylor Street to be a substandard and dangerous structure, ordering its demolition and
full abatement, establishing deadlines for compliance, and authorizing City staff to take
all necessary actions to carry out the Council’s order: Council Summary, Resolution and
Abatement order in separate property hearing packet.

F. Deliberate and Act on Resolution 12082025-06 declaring the property located at 919
Carpenter Street to be a public nuisance due to burned structure remains and hazardous
debris, ordering debris removal and lot cleanup, establishing deadlines for compliance,
and authorizing City staff to take all necessary actions to carry out the Council’s order:
Council Summary, Resolution and Abatement order in separate property hearing packet.

G. Deliberate and Act on Request by Taylor Baumgardner with Summit Location on behalf
of Keith and Mica West to Extend a Variance Allowing Installation of a free-standing
billboard located at 1015 Linda Drive: Application packet on pages 9-15. Representatives
from Summit Locations will be present at the meeting on Microsoft Teams.

H. Deliberate and Act on Request by Taylor Baumgardner with Summit Location on behalf
of Jose Benitez to Extend a Variance Allowing Installation of a free-standing billboard
located at 1016 Linda Drive: Application packet on pages 16-22. Representatives from
Summit Locations will be present at the meeting on Microsoft Teams.

l. Discuss, Consider and Possibly take Action regarding potential regulations for outdoor
tire storage, including screening and fencing requirements for tire shops and direction to
staff: City staff has received concerns regarding the visual impact and potential health, safety,
and nuisance issues associated with the outdoor storage of new, used, and scrap tires within
the City limits. Several Texas cities currently regulate outdoor tire storage through screening,
fencing, or complete enclosure requirements. These ordinances are designed to mitigate fire
hazards, address mosquito and rodent concerns, and improve commercial corridor aesthetics.
Daingerfield currently does not have specific regulations addressing tire-storage screening or
visibility from public rights-of-way. Memo on page 23-24.

J. Deliberate and Act to Acknowledge the resignation of Economic Development Board
Member Chris Smith: The Daingerfield EDC Board has formally accepted the resignation of
Board Member Chris Smith, creating a vacancy on the board. This item has been placed on the
current Council agenda for acknowledgment, after which Council can move forward with the
process to fill the unexpired term at a future meeting once candidates are identified.

K. Deliberate and Act on Resolution 12082026-07 Engaging Hyde Kelley LLP to Provide
l.egal Services to the City, Designating George Hyde as City Attorney and Assistant City
Attorneys from Hyde Kelley LLP: Resolution on pages 25-28, and Firm information materials
on pages 27-36

7. Monthly Departmental Reports: Informational reports only, no action to be taken:
A. Animal Shelter, Code Enforcement, EMS, Fire, Library, Municipal court, Police, Public
Works: Monthly Reports are on pages 37 through 51,
B. Financial: Located on pages 52 -57
C. City Manager: Located on page 5
8. Monthly Boards and Commissions Minutes: Informational reports only; no action to be taken:
A. Northeast Texas Municipal Water District = Located on pages 58-59
B. Daingerfield Economic Development- Page 60-63
C. Notice of Possible Approval of Tax Abatement Agreement-Commissioner Court-Page 64

9. Adjournment



L - DAINGERFIELD - '
G T P

City Manager’s Report

Fire Department Procurement

We have received bids and are currently reviewing them to determine which option best meets
the Fire Department’s operational needs and aligns with the project budget. Once the review is
complete, a formal vote will be required for Council to approve the selected vendor. Staft will
provide the recommendation and supporting documentation as soon as the evaluation is
finalized.

Penny Phase-Out

Water Department advanced the City’s Penny Phase-Out payment policy. clarifying that the City
will no longer issue pennies as change but will continue to accept them. Citizens are encouraged
to use exact change or card/check payments.

Police Department

Staff held the scheduled Police Department retention meeting on November 20 to review survey
feedback, discuss staffing challenges. and outline priorities for improving retention. Key items
included revising the FTEP. identifying training for the Sergeant and officer, exploring potential
stipends for FTO and specialty assignments, and introducing initiatives such as a mental health
day and a quarterly employee spotlight program. A follow-up meeting is scheduled for February
11 to review progress and finalize updates.

Vacancies

All vacancies in the Public Works Department have now been filled, and the team is fully staffed
and operational. The Police Department continues recruitment efforts, with two patrol positions
still vacant.

Upcoming Events

Upcoming events include Christmas in the Park on Saturday. December 13th, and we invite
everyone to come out and enjoy the festivities. We also hope to see all members of the City
Council at the City Christmas Party on Friday, December 19th at 6:00 p.m. at the Country Club.

Michelle Jones
City Manager

101 Linda Drive
Daingerfield, TX 75638 Phone: (903)-645-3906 www.cityofdaingerfield.com




CITY OF DAINGERFIELD
Regular Session - November 10, 2025

Meeting Minutes

Call to Order

Mayor Wade Kerley called the City Council meeting for the City of Daingerfield to order at
6:00 PM on Monday, November 10, 2025, at the Daingerfield Volunteer Fire Department
located at 823 W.W.M. Watson Blvd.

Council Present:
Mayor Wade Kerley, Council Member Vicki Smith, Mayor Pro Tem Jessie Ayers, Council and
Council Member Ben Ramirez

Council Absent:
Council Member Bob Thorne and Council Member David Hood

City Staff Present:

City Manager Michelle Jones, City Secretary/Finance Director Amanda Sanders, Fire Chief-
Jimmy Cornelius, Sargent Susan Laake, Code Officer Carrie Kirkland, Public Works Director
Kiersten Tucker

Others Present:
Taylor Hackemack-Daingerfield State Park, Jim Goodman, Josh Sanders, John McElfish-
Grantworks

Call to Order
Mayor Wade Kerley called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance, and Texas Pledge
Led by Mayor Wade Kerley

Public Comments
None.

Consent Agenda
A. Approval of minutes of October 13, 2025, regular meeting.

Motion made by: Mr. Ramirez to approve consent items as presented.
Seconded by: Mrs. Smith
All voted for / Motion carried.



Business — Discuss, Consider, and Possibly Take Action Regarding:
A.Ordinance Voting for Candidate(s) for the Morris County Appraisal District Board of
Directors for 2025-2026

Motion made by: Mr. Ayers to select Jim Goodman to receive all of the City of Daingerfield'’s
votes.

Seconded by: Mrs. Smith

All voted for / Motion carried.

B. Application of Southwestern Electric Power Company for Authority to Change
Rates

Motion made by: Mr. Ramirez to deny SWEPCO's proposed rate increase
Seconded by: Mr. Ayers
All voted for / Motion carried.

C. Resolution designating a disaster recovery management service provider to
complete application and project implementation for the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) Public Assistance (PA)/Hazard Mitigation Assistance
(HMA) funding administered by the Federal Emergency Management Agency, Texas
Division of Emergency Management and/or Texas Water Development Board.

Motion made by: Mr. Ayers to approve resolution and award Grantworks as recovery
management service provider.

Seconded by: Mrs. Smith

All voted for / Motion carried.

D. Resolution designating Engineering/Architectural service provider selection for
the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Public Assistance (PA)/Hazard
Mitigation Assistance (HMA) funding administered by the Federal Emergency
Management Agency, Texas Division of Emergency Management and/or Texas Water
Development Board

Motion made by: Mr. Ayers to approve resolution and award Schaumburg & Polk Inc. (SPI) as
Engineering Service Provider.

Seconded by: Mrs. Smith

All voted for / Motion carried.

E. Resolution to Approve Submission of a Grant Application for Bullet-Resistant Law
Enforcement Vehicles

Motion made by: Mr. Ramirez to submit grant application for bullet resistance law
enforcement vehicles.

Seconded by: Mr. Ayers

All voted for / Motion carried.



F. Acceptance of resignation of James Parker as City Attorney and Municipal Court
Prosecutor; authorize City Manager to solicit proposals

Motion made by: Mr. Ayers to accept Mr. Parkers’ resignation and authorized City Manager to
solicit proposals for legal counsel.

Seconded by: Mrs. Smith

All voted for / Motion carried.

G. Authorize City Manager to Negotiate and Execute Lease Renewal and Amendment
with Air Methods Corporation for Continued Operation at the Daingerfield Fire
Department

Motion made by: Mr. Ramirez negotiate and execute lease renewal with Air Methods
Corporation.

Seconded by: Mr. Ayers

All voted for / Motion carried.

Monthly Departmental Reports

A. Department Reports: Animal Shelter, Code Enforcement, EMS, Fire, Library, Municipal
Court, Police, Public Works

B. Financial Report

C. City Manager’s Report - Projects, Code Update, Training

Monthly Boards and Commissions Minutes
A. Northeast Texas Municipal Water District

Adjournment
There being no further business, Mayor Kerley asked for a motion to adjourn.

Motion made by: Mr. Ayers to adjourn
Seconded by: Mrs. Smith

All voted for / Motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:34 PM.

Wade Kerley, Mayor

ATTEST:

Amanda Sanders, City Secretary



.

=<« DAINGERFIELD -/,
APPLICATION FOR SIGN SIZE / HEIGHT EXEMPTION
(Request for Approval to Exceed Standard Billboard or Advertising Sign Limits)

APPLICANT INFORMATION
Owner Name: Keith West

Applicant Name (if different): Summit Locations, LLC (Taylor Baumgardner
Mailing Address: 411 WL DOC DODSON W NAPLES, TX 75568 (landowner)
Phone Number: 903 897 5924 (landowner)

311 East st. Gordon, OH 45304 (applicant/sign owner)
Email; texastireandbrake@gmail.com 704-747-8487 (applicant/ sign owner)
Taylor@summitlocations.com (applicant/sign owner)

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Property Address: 1015 Linda Dr. Daingerfield, TX 75638

Legal Descripﬁon ‘Subdivision / I-ot/ Blmk): CONNOR HENLEY, LT PT 19 LT 12.20 &, 37-41 & N 1/2 42 BLK 14, TEXAS TIRE & BRAKE P3398
Current Zoning District: General Business

STANDARD ALLOWABLE LIMITS (For Reference)
¢ Maximum Free-Standing Sign Height: 24 feet
¢ Maximum Free-Standing Sign Area: 30 square feet
e Maximum Attached Sign Area: 18 square feet
e Lighting: Must avoid glare, not impair visibility, and not interfere with traffic signals
s Setbacks:
o 20 ft front setback from sidewalk
o 20 ft side setback (corner lots only)
o 10 ft rear setback when adjacent to residential zoning
REQUESTED EXEMPTION

Requested Height: 45 ft
Requested Sign Area: 320 sq. ft.
Attached or Free-Standing? [JAttached [7]Free-Standing

101 Linda Drive
Daingerfield, TX 75638 Phone: (903)-645-3906 www.cityofdaingerfield.com




L:« DAINGERFIEL]D -
NP

Lighting Included? 0 Yes M No
If yes, describe:

JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUEST

Provide a detailed explanation of why the increased size/height is necessary. Include business visibility needs, design
constraints, site topography, or other relevant considerations.

The increased height of 45' is necessary due to signifant visual clutter in the corridor including existing

signs, utility poles, and commercial structures that obstruct visibilty at the 24' limit. The additional he'ﬁ

allows the sign to clear these obstructions and be safely visible to approaching traffic.

The requested 320 SF is the minimum size needed for a standard billboard. The 30-square-foot limit

is too small to meet industry safety and readability standards and would not provide adequate
visibility or functional advertising space at roadway speeds.
TRAFFIC & SAFETY CERTIFICATION

Provide information demonstrating that the proposed sign will not:
e Create a traffic hazard
¢ |mpair vision of drivers
e  Obstruct visibility of other businesses
¢ Interfere with traffic control devices

Describe measures taken to ensure compliance:
Our proposed sign will be setback approximately 40' from the leading edge to the curb of road. This

not only ensures we are 15' setback from any utility lines, but also clear from any traffic hazard.

The combined height, size and setback is optimal for a clear and safe site of view, limiting distractiona

The sign height ensures that our proposed sign does not block any existing signs or traffic control dey

101 Linda Drive
Daingerfield, TX 75638 Phone: (903)-645-3906 www.cityofdaingerfield.com




s+ DAINGERFIELD -

SUBMITTED DOCUMENTS (Required Attachments)

& Site plan showing sign placement, setbacks, and distances
& Scaled drawing/rendering of the proposed sign

& Structural details/manufacturer specifications

o Visibility analysis or photo simulation (if applicable)

o Lighting specifications (if applicable)

8 Justification letter (optional but recommended)

APPLICANT CERTIFICATION

| hereby request City Council approval to exceed the allowable sign size and/or height established in the City of
Daingerfield Code of Ordinances (Appendix A, Section 8 and Chapter 34). | certify that the proposed sign will be

constructed in full compliance with all safety and building requirements and will not create a traffic or visibility hazard.

Applicant Signatu
Date: 11/20/2025

Printed Name: Taylor Baumgardner

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Received By: Michelle Jones
Date Received: 11/21/2025

City Council Action:
o Approved o Denied
Date of Council Meeting:

Notes/Conditions of Approval:

Mayor Officer:
City Secretary:

-
S
T

101 Linda Drive
Daingerfield, TX 75638 Phone: (903)-645-3906 www.cityofdaingerfield.com



Variance Justification Letter
The City of Daingerfield,

We respectfully request approval of a variance for a 40-foot sign height for 1016
LINDA Dr. and a 45" sign height for 1015 Linda Dr. along with a 320-square-foot sign face at
tboth proposed locations,

The increased height is necessary due 1o the significant visual clutter in the
surrounding corridor. At the permitted 24-foot height, visibility is blocked by existing signs,
utility poles, and nearby commercial structures. Raising the sign to 40-45 feet allows it to
clear these obstructions and ensures it can be safely and effectively viewed by
approaching drivers.

We also maintain a setback of approximately 35-40 feet from the leading edge of
the sign to the road’s curb. This setback is intended to keep a safe distance from utility
lines, avoid blocking existing signs and structures, and prevent any potential traffic
hazards. Because the sign is positioned farther back from the roadway for safety reasons,
additional height becomes imperative to maintain a clear and safe line of sight for drivers.

The requested 320-square-foot sign face is the minimum size required for a
standard billboard. The 30-square-foot maximum permitted by ordinance is too restrictive
to meetindustry readability and safety standards, particularly at roadway speeds, and is
not adequate for functional advertising space.

For these reasons, the requested height and square footage are necessary to ensure
the sign is visible, safe, and compatible with typical billboard design standards.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

Sumimit Locations, LLC {Taylor Baumgardner)



SITEPLAN:  TX-19 KEITH & MICHA WEST PARCEL: R 000008721

COORDINATES 33.0216935408, -94. 7211816282 ADDRESS 1015 Linda Dr. Daingerfield, TX 75638
P '- st~ & 2T y

1015/ INDAY?

1 LINDA

s

' |Proposed 5! n location
= g ato -

W51’ from center pole to white linef &

_115’ 'from Iea-di'ng éd_ge to oerline' -

Existing ROW &= — -o



L-RLOTRETOE SEREngh Epusunon, dus

xi om3 ol ¥ nsm..suc.o._u__u._lunaf.ea...u:
s o

— — ...”_. ... WA..‘.__ =

e i ]
Erof-—LEL-L08 INCHY

GELSY H0 ULV

Wy S0N3 108

87954 X1 '0°3483TNIVD
HO WONM SLOL
183N HON B HLI3A

|

02 * 8 F10J0NOW

SNOIWOOT LIWAWNS

AFINO3Y  CSHOULTICSH TWDEdS
1334 % YIMY B LHOBH NOIS
) IS0 JUS
a i¥3 NOE3D JINSES
[} JAHNO3IVD HSIH
a ENS0UT OHIM
MW 6 03345 OAtk CYRIRON
Hew OZt 03365 NOISI0 WAL
Rl HOILIMESNDD 40 Jehl
n : 8 J50

THION FEMEHIO SN0

ONNOEY TV B/T (M03W 38 TWE SNCLOINNGD TWHALINEES TV '+
\; ADNYAQNE 30 S103443 3l ONY SOW0T DINVMAOCHOLE
. MERGIF o SHOMMS HBEIS T e oaw JLWISCHOAN BNUSER 4O THNGD Y SININONOD TSNLINELS Fi

IWOHD

HOEID 40 100 oL ONY HiMiHG JALIEHN) LS 3NGOFH OL W3S &
IC0D DHIGNE SVXIL SLOZ HUM IDNONCIOY M OINDIEIT 1L
NIVDIRIFHS RS- U0 SMy (4 AHOSNTGD 0L SO0TIN TV 00

Sivo 82 Ly

Ed O0SZ-NOIS30 SAYD T ¥ 15d 000C -UZDSOUNDY HIGM-IUOHONDD B
s 4 DE/R - SIVRNWVM RO BT U
#O0SRL IHOEM NOIE WIOL ‘OO av2a g

SIWN0 HIEVI 30 DNEWDT DS FHL (33003 OL ONNOd N S
VO ONW OENIISIO B S0 HeRZ OVOT OMM QINDIE30 e

ol

AL HI HEd 45SA1 0061 0INCSSY FWNSSING ONIMER WS T
L 964 0F1 IMNSERG W0E TMANT OIESY .

STEY SOVHD-HILAWMIO homsen B siol F

(3

TF X 5 Id¥ SNOUDES 344 i

fEY MLSY 'EROLDIS ATVIOH NIRID Tiv
CHEY WISY SNCILOES AYIE M OFTI0 13315 i

~ vlva 3003

szoziarH

SNOILYDI4103dS

l_ e

L3550 A A

—t—
ETUARE 1S L% ]

“NOIMDJINNGD J8NL NOSHO1

B A ¥ o
\\@L

2
T

S

5108 wid f oy

WIA NV Id _.

LU B -

e RILVED WL OGRS LETSAR0T M
irzatit —7 \ e I TIONY LF T E 0 K RRvkM
10ddnS Wdan

4//| 1201 MIISHOL
1WA BT * PO

NOIIvAF 13 34l

O

11414
S108 {1y p—
SUISSHLNG
ez #ol ¥ Tim —
3
F R

SITCE AT
veiE 30vn R () Iu\

ERERN !

—
|

SICY 30¥ED
sie (e} —

1SS Hiddn
maEE et oem —

SIS Ived
TIONY R

\

\!

\

\ oo
EDNM VI BAEH300v)

by ——————

NOILVAITS INOH3

WL L e

L J o
2 / ﬁ
. et i s :
LI ___‘_.
..,..._— e e e s \_ ————ri m_u
_ ———— i m._u
| et -
= = f:lﬁ
m_._u
| 1 e

TWHIAD
<0 B




e 1..

B T |...||.||«....1.L L =
:4 il N W AT St e S
__ _
| s
| Crverti v |_ i o SRIEG4 3TN W2 0t
ﬁ | e
| | o
| &
| i X "
e i i -~
[ 07 X 8 3I00NON _ o
| SNOUVDO1 LWANS )
| . 7
— o - - €1 % & 0N MM LIRINDY ——"
NOIwAd 1S 305
—_ .
Yiva 3002 SNOILYDI-123dS AA _ i airass —
_ NOIVAZ 13 INGET
i mn ey T Ty P ! “ | R
NOITANRGD FE0L NGISHOT o i
| # m&.ms..ﬁl\ s MOLIMLS WhIn w_
h_l | \.&az,.._.,.: E
SURS 3L .4’§(_ £ il | :u s 4
303 ) v
ETE AT | / YA 3V ALRETS
N 3 _ S, 3, . T /]
L NUEREDL e ——H A K [ Ihqull X e r— e T - ——e-
s4TR wi e Vrem GEE % VIO r ﬂ |- — g = g
A | / as
- oam .m W_x .7._... | | ke j i M m..u
e i / i
et e _, \ - ! ] - fu |
szt =1 =T = e o i s i =4 |
W 5L X i — | FA g
M — Faa_—d -
SHESERING = il e e ' | =¥
__._a__.*_ F IR {17 M NV i r o i W.« L 7] i i = { J i
50103 Jovikuen e =
| S ik 3O B/6 (6) — 4 — s - 5 x ~ e o 2|
1T 1) | |
S : 8 g
= A il -
L) L]
- = 31 e ¥
7 _.ium ‘nx..kn;_._k m o
! = e Wt | |
\ X M / LM ' L Ly H—— + ] [
74 HHIWHD WA CIONSAYS TR i P, 7
HEO— f — SWYHE FIENY )Tk SheeaTYe 0 el
uﬁamm_:. ¥ g R e i il
OAANE W3 /r T AT
g M SOEN W ST WY
o L3 -




*

- DAINGEREIELD - 3
S

APPLICATION FOR SIGN SIZE / HEIGHT EXEMPTION
(Request for Approval to Exceed Standard Billboard or Advertising Sign Limits)

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Owner Name: JOSE BENITEZ

Applicant Name (if different): Summit Locations, LLC (Taylor Baumgardner
Mailing Address: 1016 Linda Dr. Daingerfield, TX 75638 (landowner)

Phone Number; 909241 572 Uadowner) 311 East st. Gordon, OH 45304 (applicant/sign owner)

Email: 704-747-8487 (applicant/ sign owner)
Taylor@summitlocations.com (applicant/sign owner)

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Legal Description (Subdivision / Lot / Block): SOUTH SCHOOL SHOPPING CTR, LT 7-11
Current Zoning District: _General Business

STANDARD ALLOWABLE LIMITS (For Reference)
¢ Maximum Free-Standing Sign Height: 24 feet
e Maximum Free-Standing Sign Area: 30 square feet
¢ Maximum Attached Sign Area: 18 square feet
¢ Lighting: Must avoid glare, not impair visibility, and not interfere with traffic signals
+ Setbacks:
o 20 ft front setback from sidewalk
o 20 ft side setback (corner lots only)
o 10 ft rear setback when adjacent to residential zoning
REQUESTED EXEMPTION

Requested Height: 40 ft
Requested Sign Area: 320 sq. ft.
Attached or Free-Standing? [JAttached [7]Free-Standing

101 Linda Drive
Daingerfield, TX 75638 Phone: (903)-645-3906 www.cityofdaingerfield.com




. DAINGERFIELD -
~

Lighting Included? o Yes M No
If yes, describe:

JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUEST

Provide a detailed explanation of why the increased size/height is necessary. Include business visibility needs, design
constraints, site topography, or other relevant considerations.

The increased height of 40' is necessary due to signifant visual clutter in the corridor including existirﬁ

signs, utility poles, and commercial structures that obstruct visibilty at the 24" limit. The additional heiﬂ

allows the sign to clear these obstructions and be safely visible to approaching traffic.

The requested 320 SF is the minimum size needed for a standard billboard. The 30-square-foot limit

is too small to meet industry safety and readability standards and would not provide adequate
visibility or functional advertising space at roadway speeds.
TRAFFIC & SAFETY CERTIFICATION

Provide information demonstrating that the proposed sign will not:
¢ Create a traffic hazard
e Impair vision of drivers
e Obstruct visibility of other businesses
e Interfere with traffic control devices

Describe measures taken to ensure compliance:

Our proposed sign will be setback approximately 35' from the leading edge to the curb of road. This

not only ensures we are 15' setback from any utility lines, but also clear from any traffic hazard.

The combined height, size and setback is optimal for a clear and safe site of view, limiting distractiona

The sign height ensures that our proposed sign does not block any existing signs or traffic control deH

101 Linda Drive
Daingerfield, TX 75638 Phone: (903)-645-3906 www.cityofdaingerfield.com



e+ DAINGEREIELD) - S

SUBMITTED DOCUMENTS (Required Attachments)

o Site plan showing sign placement, setbacks, and distances
o Scaled drawing/rendering of the proposed sign

o Structural details/manufacturer specifications

o Visibility analysis or photo simulation (if applicable)

o Lighting specifications (if applicable)

o Justification letter (optional but recommended)

APPLICANT CERTIFICATION

| hereby request City Council approval to exceed the allowable sign size and/or height established in the City of
Daingerfield Code of Ordinances (Appendix A, Section 8 and Chapter 34). | certify that the proposed sign will be

constructed in full compliance with all safety and building requirements and will not create a traffic or visibility hazard.

Applicant Signatu
Date: 11/20/2025

Printed Name: 'aylor Baumgardner

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Received By: Michelle Jones
Date Received: 11/21/2025

City Council Action:
O Approved 0 Denied
Date of Council Meeting:

Notes/Conditions of Approval:

Mayor Officer:
City Secretary:

101 Linda Drive
Daingerfield, TX 75638 Phone: (903)-645-3906 www.cityofdaingerfield.com




Variance Justification Letter
The City of Daingerfield,

We respectfully request approval of a variance for a 40-foot sign height for 1016
LINDA Dr. and a 45’ sign height for 1015 Linda Dr. aleng with a 320-square-foot sign face at
both proposed locations,

The increased height is necessary due to the significant visual clutter in the
surrounding corridor. At the permitted 24-foot height, visibility is blocked by existing signs,
utility poles, and nearby commercial structures. Raising the sign to 40-45 feet allows it to
clear thaese obstructions and ensures it can be safely and effectively viewed by
approaching drivers.

Woe also maintain a setback of approximately 35-40 feet from the leading edge of
the sign to the road’s curb. This setback is intended to keep a safe distance from utility
lines, avoid blocking existing signs and structures, and prevent any potential traffic
hazards. Because the sign is positioned farther back from the roadway for safety reason